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Sundermeyer, Susan

From: Dietrich, Natelle*

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 8:15 AM
To: Sundermeyer, Susan

Subject: FW: Technical and economic potential

Attachments: TechEcMemoDELIVERED.pdf
For the DSM EFIS file.

From: Franks, Thomas G. [mailto: Thomas.Franks@kema.com]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 6:51 PM

To: Dietrich, Natelle*; Wilbers, Brenda

Cc: Coito, Fred; Kelly, Kristina; Gwen Mizell

Subject: Technical and economic potential

Greetings Natelle and Brenda,

Please find attached a high-level memo describing the technical and economic DSM savings
potential for the state of Missouri developed by our analysis.

Best regards,

Tom

<<TechEcMemoDELIVERED.pdf>>

Tom Franks, Senior Consultant
KEMA, Inc.

67 South Bedford Street, Suite 201E
Burlington MA 01803

Tel: (781) 418-5751

Mobile: (802) 246-7937

Fax: (781) 273-0713
thomas.franks@kema.com

Please visit our website www.kema.com

This message may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the addressee,
please return the message to its sender and delete it from your files.
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